

JEFERSON REGINATO

Freelance Translator

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Dublin
Ireland

PHONE

+353 083 899 4418

EMAIL

jeferson.reginato@hotmail.com

SKILLS

MemoQ

Translations

Microsoft Office

Trados Studio

LANGUAGES

Portuguese

Italian

Spanish

English

PROFILE

Brazilian and EU Citizen, experienced freelance translator with background in delivering accurate translations and interpretation services from Portuguese to Spanish and English, certified by Cambridge level C, supporting clients across multiple areas. Researches subject-specific phraseology and cultural distinctions to achieve high-quality translations. Work experience in Brazil, Mexico and Europe.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Freelance Translator

Dec 2016 — Present

Provided translation and proofreading services for many companies and agencies, specially on the following fields:

- Medicine/Pharmaceutical
- Games
- Movies/TV shows
- Contracts and legal documents
- Tourism
- Scientific articles

Customer Service, Bailey Bar Allied Metropole Hotel

Dublin

Sep 2021 — Nov 2023

- Work in a multicultural environment, greeting customers from different countries and facilitating the communication with language skills;
- Responsible for the whole bar section functionality on multiple occasions;
- Cultivated welcoming atmosphere by warmly greeting customers and establishing strong rapport.
- Trained new team members with positive reinforcement and respectful, motivational coaching.

BackOffice Service, PepsiCo LATAM

Monterrey

Dec 2016 — Feb 2018

- Intermediated businesses within different countries with common needs (Portuguese to Spanish and English to Spanish);
 - SAP MyHR Operator (software of personnel management that controls the data of entire Latin America PEPSICO employees);
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, DBS

Dublin

Jul 2019

Master of Education, ITESM Monterrey,

Jul 2016 — May 2017

Master of Education, Universidade de Caxias do

Jun 2014 — May 2016

High School Diploma, EJA Mutirão

Caxias do Sul

Jan 2013 — Jan 2013